

F. W. MORGAN
GEOLOGIST

P.O. BOX 18602
WICHITA, KANSAS 67218

April 23, 1984

WICHITA OFFICE 685-6361
COYVILLE OFFICE 692-5473

Razook Oil Company
R. F. D. # 1
Augusta, Kansas, 67010

Re: No. 18-A Razook
Sec. 10-27S-4E
Butler County, Kss

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is my geological log on this well. We ran low on all subsurface markers, winding up some 71 feet lower on the Simpson Sand than No. 14-A, the nearest Simpson well. The Simpson was tested and found to carry water. The Arbuckle had only dead oil staining.

There was a fair show of oil in the Kansas City from 2073' to 2077' and 2080' to 2084', but in view of the low strure it did not appear to be economically sound to attempt to complete the well in this zone (s).

Due to low structure and absence of viable oil shows it was decided to plug the well as a dry hole.

Sincerely,


F. W. Morgan

